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————— Original Message -----

From: Yutang Lin

To: Dharma Friends

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2007 6:24 PM

Subject: The Process of Constructing the Mantra Wheel_z& ¥
L el A7

Disciple Wang Hao had written a detailed report in Chinese
on how he constructed the Averting All Hindrances Mantra
Wheel.

FF 3o gnnd 2B - B dei @i (GGEESEN L
) AT mERE L o

It i1s given a file name as F1408 now. It will be posted to
benefit all who will work on Mantra Wheel constructions.
PRI ST - B FI408 cofh & oo v R-g P B gl F 0T
A W IEREG A o

Attain Enlightenment Soon!
g =i |

Yutang
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To: Dharma Friends
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Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 1:30 PM
Subject: My Daily Recitation in Chinese_ #' e7% 8. 3%

In the attached file I presented my daily recitation that I did
once in the morning and once in the evening for over 20 years

AR R kY > FAE I Rl 4o RS L E
" e

May this work inspire sincere practitioners to adopt a short but
regular practice for the rest of their lives!

FEO TR ERE LB F B F 0 il ahy 2 2 & F IR
- B e ko

May all beings attain Enlightenment soon!

Yutang
b
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————— Original Message -----

From: Yutang Lin

To: Dharma Friends

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 11:28 AM
Subject: FW: Thangka

In the attached file disciple Yong Lee expressed his
appreciation to Dharma brothers and sisters in Si Chuan for
making the Guru Golden Guan Yin Thangka available.

G EAMEE Y o H 3 AL B He FRE e

AV LS G BT TR o

This email is Bee to all on my list.
LA USDEARE I S A b"«i—”ﬁ 1A o

May all beings attain Enlightenment soon!

Yutang

From: Goh Yong Lee
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Sent: Monday, September 03, 2007 8:17 PM
To: Yutang Lin
Subject: Thangka

Dearest Guru,
$ 8 hl e

I already draft a letter to Zhi Xian, but before I send to him,
would you kindly review it if necessary.

AR S BE 0 AN BER LT ok T F
B FRBEBLEN L - T o

il S e g

Have a safe and wonderful trip.
A F BARZE X & R iR o

My warmest regards
R ABR O G

Yong Lee
41
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The yogi closed his eyes and sang this poem with great
compassion:

O Lord, why shouldst Thou keep me
Here in this world of pain?

Only pity have I for mortals
Shedding tears that fall like rain.

A long, long journey awaits me

Ere over to Thee I've crossed.

How could I leave them behind me
Deep in the mountains lost!

— —By Yogi Chen
R ST Ty
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————— Original Message -----

From: Yutang Lin

To: Dharma Friends

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 5:16 AM

Subject: Jing Xing's article_#x {7 e~ % 3 (¥ %) g5

Disciple Jing Xing sent in a short Chinese article on
reflections over Guru Chen's poem "Pity for the Multitude."
F i@ k- BB ORI - Y 2 B EE

I had revised it. The final version attached.
e o THRIKFE o

May all beings attain Enlightenment soon!

Yutang
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————— Original Message -----

From: Yutang Lin

To: Dharma Friends

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 6:14 AM
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Subject: 3 New Works in Chinese_= % © < #7i% : F1494 #
2 s~ F1495 & & pead ~ F1497 Sy

F1497 is another work from disciple Mian Yan. My comment
to this well written work is that, the next step is to go beyond
what others say.

F1497 2.3 3 Wuten¥ - (55 o Mg f & (Fehw f I
T - AR AR ALY 4 A -

F1496 is waiting for another disciple's reply to my slight
revisions.

F1496 2 + £ 5 - B & 3 A (713 1w § o

May all beings attain Enlightenment soon!
- R4 5 p oA |

Yutang
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Q&A on Dreams and Waking State
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L
2007 = 10 £ 31 F!
Original Message
From: Yutang Lin
To: Dharma Friends
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2007 9:00 AM
Subject: Amended File

Disciple Yong Lee had added some more thoughts on the
topic, Dreams and Waking State, after he read my replies to
his earlier questions.

FEE AT RE 2w R S T3S | B
BaAEx 40 2

The finalized file is attached.
EES T LR

May all beings attain Enlightenment soon!

Yutang



From: Yutang Lin

To: Dharma Friends

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 12:18 AM

Subject: Q& A on Dream&Waking in Chinese_*? < efg¥ [
&

Disciple Yong Lee raised a question about dreams and waking
state at the end of a nice short article on this topic.

FFEN AR LM TR - BB e Xk AU
N0 - B OB ARE F R AR o

I replied. And the Q&A is in the attached file.
Hegw Hhi oo MREEMKESHE o

May all beings attain Enlightenment soon!

Yutang
b

From: Yutang Lin

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2007 10:10 PM

To: Goh Yong Lee

Subject: RE: Causal and Conditional Matters_ ] % /%
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It is a nice article. I will make it into a file with file name.
TR EE-NgRT IR TR

In dream state mind is freer, and hence it is easier to take
advantage of the oneness of all. Hence it moves beyond
spatial and temporal limitations, and reaches anywhere
instantly.

BF AR R d o FRT R Al - 2 d - Wk
Fooo FIP U ERARART BFIoRFF ko @ a2 T

IEiEwe 3 oo

Things in waking moments are usually taken for granted to be
solid, but that is only because we are accustom to being fooled
by our concepts. If we observe our experiences carefully, we
will realize that it is just as illusive and ungraspable.
FRLPEE o WEAR S R o KA TR )5
APEYRIAAAPFPAENTEF o Aok NP F b B A
,]aa %ﬁ%},i\raﬁ_),r:rf&#_‘*ikfbé—);‘ﬂ *{mo

May all beings attain Enlightenment soon!

Yutang
b
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It means to learn to fly, and that is to be able to do activities in
Kong Xing.
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It just means deep into Kong Xing.
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Because it is an inspirational Dharma dream.
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It means the intention is so.
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————— Original Message -----

From: Yutang Lin

To: Dharma Friends

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2007 9:46 AM
Subject: New Works by Disciples % + ®371¥

Disciple Detong wrote a conversation with her own Three
Poisons. It was a good reflection, so I give it a file name for
all to share. It 1s F1504 attached.
FEFERBI-REpEZAHFELY A TE L
AT B L e 7 F o v AR E 1 F1504 -

She also unified the coding in F1501, and corrected two typos
therein. The revised file attached. 4+ B4 % F1501 =03 3 %

- EFTREA BEUTF  RITRAEE
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May all beings attain Enlightenment soon!

Yutang

From: Detong

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 4:10 PM
To: Dr. Lin

Subject: & &
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Regards!

ER

Detong Dakini

A
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From: hui02168

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 7:55 AM

To: I—E'FF

Subject: B 4F 5 & (gt 3 %) 7!
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From: Yutang Lin

To: Dharma Friends

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 2:11 AM
Subject: FW: R 4% % 5 (gt 5 8) 37!

Disciple Hai Ying sent in her reflections on what she learned
through the pilgrimage trip. I had reviewed and revised only a
few typos. It is F1513 attached.

5 AR kK BED B EY L A REE ER T
T AREEF o S E 2 FI513 -

\\o

Disciple Rong Feng sent in his reflections on the pilgrimage;
it was 13 hand-written pages in Chinese. After it is typed, |
will review and revise it.

FFER GRS PFOTE, v AL T 2 g4
Fie o NgfiT oo
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Disciple Mian Yan sent in a poem; it is an interesting response
to Mind and Mind Meet. And I replied: & #:—- =, None
other than one mind.

UG R- FFRE - B AEDY A fpEr)

zZfFomAm Pgzt—w | (FiwH o

That 1s F1514 attached.
A E 2 F1514 -

May all beings attain Enlightenment soon!

Yutang
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